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April 26, 1996

Mr. David Bhandar
Independent Energy Group
1246 Montrose Avenue
Victoria, B.C.
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Dear Mr. Bhandar:

Re: British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
Integrated Resource Plan

Application for Participant Funding - Order No. G-117-93

Further to your March 6, 1996 letter submitting invoices for reimbursement with respect to the above-
noted hearing, the Commission wishes to advise that pursuant to the criteria set forth.in Order
No. G-117-93, your application for participant funding has been denied. The Commission Panel
reviewed your correspondence of January 10 and February 6, 1996 and supporting documentation and
determined that IEG could have worked with other groups with similar interests.

Yours truly,

Robert J. Pellatt *
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